- Mr Army G3/A0C (D) ()~

pspMG  (O)b)

From:
Sent: T . June 24, 2004 10:27 AM
To: (bile)-T
Cc: rPMG (W) p) +
Subject: ' RE: From US News and World Report...the so called Weidenbush Report
(6)(&)-— '
N .but let me send you a copy of what we have (I apoiogrze--thought you had a copy). CG's intent it to add it our

ME& Taguba scrub for any investigative implications (not saying there are any). Itis an interesting read and full of counter-
accusations and innuendo. thxb Lbile)- T :

(L)tere (EXe)-
-please send the abbrewated version of the report and we will continue to look for the full version.

v S (L)
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Pl

ic Plan ration
Pentagon R a. , ' :
§
Comm: DSN 222) Yy oo :
Email tc-@HQDA.Army.mil ’é b)) _

——Original Me: (L) L6)- = =
From: : ' ’ !
. Sent , 2004 8:28 AM ) ’ ‘
: A PMG (diby 2 :
E SubJect rom US News and World Report...the so called Weidenbush Report - . -

I had heard a mention of the Weidenbush report about a week or more ago and asked about it, but no one told me
it was or that a copy was need: So | have not even started to try to get a copy. Am I supposed to do something?

(o)b)- 2

- Original Mes 7
From: AJ PMG ( '9 )C(D)
Sent une 24, 2004 B
r PMG; GM PMG Cé)é(”) -
Cc' (&/(e)-T
Subject: FW: From US News and World _Report...the so called Weidenbush Report

‘Gentlemen, we need discovery of this doc...let's think out of the box on how to acquire. The boss' asked last mght
if we had found it yet. Please bring this issue up in our morning meeting. thx

(b2(6)-1
Break: @illi§ by chance have ya'll found the full version of the Weidenbush Report. If not, we will see what we can

do from this end. thx, @ (1) 1

(bXbY-Z
HO;!A OPMG !DAPH—ZC)
Strategic Planner/| ation
Pentagon Hw
Comm: SN 222) ‘E{ ey -2
Email to; HQDA.Army.mil

—---Original M . .
From: LTC OCLL (&)h) 2
Sent: ednesday, June 23, 2004 9:58 AM
To: A) PMG (L)) T
Subject: FW: From US News and World Report...the so called Weidenbush Report

1
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